-to see his viaws prevail in the denomination.

Elder A. G. Daniells
Sanitarium Cal.

Dear Brother: - =

ﬁlaid himselt opan to verv seriOus criticixm.; L bhOuld be sarry

Thinrs are poin~ on quietly hers so far as I am con-

cerned. Brother Evans is reporting the situcstion at the Eighth

Street Churechr, so'l need not say anvthing atout that.
. ' 1!\\553
N;C‘ ‘:v:n\h day Advenhs\s
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to pget it out in good time. 0 o A %
Y ‘send under separaté covef; aTc§py:§f'$hi5 téekfié'
REVIRY. R Lk
I shall be ¢lad to hear from you at any, time w%on yau
have opportunity to wite. Mo douht you will have some 1ntereqt-
hings to say if vou ean find time to s"V'thgm.
With kind *egards to all the r*i,nds.‘

Yours faithfully,

3180 : -
P. S. This postscript 13 re&llv thﬁ most 1mportant

part of the letter. Brethren Evans, qpirer and I”hava had a con-
ference this afternoon with reference to the Hissionarv number or
the REVIEW, and we have arranged to provida the eOpy Just as soon
as possible, so that the paper mav be readv to po to press not
later th&n the Pirs* of September. You may rewember that you
were appointed to write an article to oceupy. the fifth pave on the
subject of 'The rinanciul Support of the qevanth-ddv Adventiqt

liissions.™ In order for us to have thiq art¢ule in t;ne, it will
be necessary for you to write it while you are cway. I know this
will be an unpleasant burden, but 1  do not see-how wa can do
‘othenwise th‘n 't0 ask for it. We are juite hopeful that we shall
b a’le to get up a pood paper, 1f the brethren will co-operate
“ith us,., Pleasa ;sive this matter early consideration, and in soze
way find time to provida the necessary copy. Unless w put some
11lustration on that pape, it will require zbout four pares of tvpe-
ritten matter. 1 hope vou can yrive this request immedicte at-

w
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onth-dag Adv sentists
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